
From: Michael Clewlow  

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 2:11 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club 

  

Good afternoon  

 

I  would like to highlight what a fantastically run and organized cricket and social club 

Woodhouses CC is.  

 

From running cricket teams from junior level right the way through to 1st team cricket the 

committee and members all muck in as one and drive the club forward for the benefit of the 

local community. Nobody is paid for these thankless tasks.  

 

Personally playing cricket and also attending the social events the club put on for the 

community is the highlight of my week.  

 

The club is a safe environment for my child and I am extremely looking forward to taking him 

along to the all star children's cricket next summer.  

 

The club also raises money not just for self gain, but charities too. 

 

MICHAEL CLEWLOW 

25 WILLIAM LISTER CLOSE 

NEWTON HEATH  

MANCHESTER M40 1PU 

 


